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Dear Belinda Morrison,
 
Please find the attached response to your public records request.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 



THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR. 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 

SARAH E.B. LONDON 
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL  

TEL: (802) 828-3171 
 

http://www.ago.vermont.gov 

 
STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 

May 25, 2022 
 

Via email to  
Belinda Morrison 
 
Re: Public Records Request  
 
Dear Belinda Morrison, 
  
I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated May 20, 2022, in which you request 
“documents provided to VTDigger in response to their request for any documents provided to Seven 
Days in response to their request filed with the Attorney General's office on May 9, 2022.”. 
  
The documents pertaining to your request are posted online per the Vermont Attorney General’s 
Open Government procedure and can be located at https://ago.vermont.gov/2022-vermont-attorney-
generals-office-public-record-act-requests-and-responses/ 
 

• See 05/09/2022 – Edgar, Chelsea – Seven Days 
• See 05/13/2022 – Duffort, Lola – VTDigger  

 
To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy 
Attorney General, Joshua Diamond. Such appeal should be in writing: 
 

Joshua Diamond 
Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001   
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
       /s/     

Jessica Mishaan 
Paralegal 




